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Your letter to the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement Commission
requagting an Advisory Cpinion hee been considered by the Commission and I

have been directed to issue this response.
date or a campaign committes may use casino supported bue trips for cthe

purpose of relsing campalgn conrriburcicns.

You have asked whether & cendi-

As the Comgieelion understands the practice of certain cesince, the
peblic 1s offered the opportunity to purchase tickete for bus transporcation.
Afrer the purchase of such a rilcket and upon the arrival of the pasgsenger at
the casino, the passenger recelves from the casine a enm of currency andfor

coupons reduclug the cost of acme ¢selnc eservice auch as food or enter-

tainmenc. You have given an example of ¢ cendidate hiring e bus and aelling
tirketa. Although your inquiry does not specify how this prectice ia unsed by
candidacea for the purposes of fund relsiug, the Commisaion presumes that the
candidares sell the tickets at & premium and chereby realiga.prefits which

are turmed over to the candidates campaign fund.

Caginc license holders, cagine license applicants, eud holding,
intarmediary or subaidiery compenise therecf, are prohibiced from making eny

campeign contributions to candidatas for elective office.

N.J.B.A. 5:12-138,

However, this prohibition is nor part of che New Jersey Campalgn Contrihu-
tions and Expeuditures Reporting act, N.J.5.4. 19:44A-1 et seq., which the

Commisslion enforces.

The jurisdiction of The Commlsaion 1a limited to

enforcement of the Reporting Acr and therefera tha Commlsalen cannot lesue an
sdvisory Opinion on thie question. Wowever, the Commission will rafer your
inguiry ko the Office of tha New Jersey Attorney General for conalderaricn.
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Although wou teve not specifically ralsed the issue, the Commissilen
nokes that the acrtivity described by you may resulc in che application of
reporting requirements of the Campalgn Reporring der [or the candidare or
political commirtee using casino supported bus trips as fund ralsing events.
Under the Act, pay=aents recelved by rthe candidate or political committes,
including the purchase price of any ticket, would constitute a reporcahle
“contribution," as thact term is defined by N.J.5.A. 19:44A-3{d). Similarly,
any payment by the candidare or the polirical compictee teo the cazine would
constiture a reportable "expenditure," as that term is defined by N.J.S5.4,
19:444-3{(d). Therefore, if ¥ou are submitring this question on hehalf of a
candidace, pelitical copmirtee or campaign treasurer, you should bring to his
or her artention the reporcing requirements that flow from such fund raising
events.

The Commissicn will advise you of any further guidance which may ha
obtailned from the Attorney General.

Very truly yours,

ELECTICHN LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

GREGORY E. Hﬂm

Staff Counsel
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